
client spotlight   |   www.theinhub.com   |   hello@theinhub.com     InHub, Your Advisor RFP Concierge 

 

INHUB CLIENT SPOTLIGHT 
 

The Retirement Plan Investment Committee of 

an Arizona-based Financial Service company 

decided it was time to formally and 

objectively review the investment advisor 

relationship and evaluate other options 

available in the market.  Read on to learn 

more about the Advisor RFP, how they selected 

InHub, and advice they have for others… 

 

What led your company to decide to do an RFP for an adviser? 
 This was something our plan sponsor knew was necessary for our due diligence to ensure our participants were participating in a 
retirement plan that would give them the best advantage of being retirement ready. The first plan for that is through our advisor. 
 
What led your company to choose InHub for help with the RFP process? 
 InHub was clearly the front runner on assisting us with this process. We wanted objectivity and a third party because we did not 
know where to begin. The deciding factor was the fact InHub would assist with what questions to ask.  
 
How was the process with InHub? How would that process have looked if you handled the RFP internally instead? 
 The process was fantastic. I appreciated the way the InHub team guided us and advised us on how to handle the meetings and 
selections. If we had handled this ourselves it would have taken MONTHS if not a year longer! We also would not have the clear 
objectivity for our due diligence files. 
 
Would you recommend InHub to other committees that need to do an adviser RFP?  
 Absolutely. Class act of team mates and worth every penny! 
 
What 3 words would you use to describe InHub or the eRFP tool?  
 Clear, concise and objective. 
 
What was the most difficult part of the RFP process, even with the help of InHub?   
 Telling the teams, we did not chose “No, we did not chose you.”  
 The second would be applying the answers to our needs. Everyone had good answers but applying them to our needs took 
creativity. 
 
Can you provide 2 pieces of advice to advisers responding to RFPs?   
 Less is more. Too much paper is just that.  

Specific data on us, is more relevant. Samples of other company reports don’t mean that much in this process. 
 
Can you provide 2 pieces of advice to advisers presenting at Finals Presentation? 
 Ask us what we want you to focus on. Focus on that not only on your strengths. 
 Follow up with us on what else we need from you. 
 
What was the differentiating factor(s) for the Advisory Firm you selected?    
 The team asked us questions at the beginning of what we wanted. They didn’t worry about their prepared items, they went off 
track with us and kept us engaged in the discussion of why we should chose them.  
 
What is your #1 goal for the next 12 months with your new Adviser? 
 Higher participation in the program. 
 
### 

 

Plan Details: 

Plan Type, Size: 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan, >$10 million 
Participants: 644, 53.7% participation rate 
Current Recordkeeper: John Hancock 
Committee Size: 4 members 
Company Headquarters: Tucson, Arizona 
Number of Locations: 25 
Match, Auto Enrollment, Auto Escalation: Yes, Yes, No 
 

Advisor Services Requested: 

Participant Education: At least 3 days on site. 
Fiduciary Support & ERISA 3(21) Fiduciary contract.  
Plan Benchmarking/Vendor Analysis: Recordkeeper RFP 
high priority upon hire.  
Bi-Annual In-Person Meetings with Committee. 

 

mailto:hello@theinhub.com

